ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: April 24, 2018
TO: All Potential Bidders W

e
FROM: Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist
SUBIJECT: Addendum No. 2 — Bulk Ice Control Rock Salt
BIDS TO BE OPENED: May 10, 2018, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by a potential bidder regarding the
above-referenced Invitation to Bid. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and
modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question 1: What if the primary trucking carrier does not participate in the Diversity Business
Enterprise (DBE) Program?

Response: All vendors are required to submit the DBE form with bid submission noting option
A (intent to subconiract using Diverse Business) or option B (without using Diverse Business).

Question 2: What if we have a secondary carrier that we use occasionally and they are not Diversity
Business Enterprise (DBE) program, do we fill out option B?

Response: Yes.

Question 3: Do you have a bidder’s list for Sodium Chloride; Bulk Ice Control Rock Salt bid that opens
May 10, 2018 at 11am?

Response: No.

Question 4: 1f a sales representative is not in attendance, how will the bid tabulations be received?

Response: Bid tabulation sheets are posted to the City of Knoxville procurement website
immediately following bid openings.

Question 5; Can we call for results or receive them by email the same day the bid opens on May 10,
2018 at 11am? If we can call, what number should we call?

Response: Bidders are welcome to download a copy for the Bid Tabulation sheet from the
procurement website. If a phone call is preferred, vendors may call the City of Knoxville Purchasing
office at 865-215-2070.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2



